

		Brought Forward £ 41. 18 6	
24 H <sup>o</sup> Cont <sup>2</sup>	R. Barton.	3 <sup>rd</sup> Prize	2. 2. 0
		24 H <sup>o</sup> Stand <sup>2</sup> B.	1. 7. 6
	R. G. Murray	12 <sup>th</sup> " B	}
		Special G. C. M. award	
		24 <sup>th</sup> " "	
	W. C. Humphrey.	24 <sup>th</sup> SI <sup>o</sup> A.	1. 5. 0
	H. W. Rejer	12 <sup>th</sup> " A.	10. 0
	"	24 <sup>th</sup> " A.	1. 5. 0
	S. Irving.	12 <sup>th</sup> " A.	10. 0
	"	24 <sup>th</sup> " A.	1. 5. 0
	W. S. Jenkins.	12 <sup>th</sup> " A.	10. 0
			8. 14. 6
Aug <sup>18</sup> <sup>th</sup> This	R. E. Prichard.	1 <sup>st</sup> Prize.	3. 3. 0
50 Miles H <sup>o</sup> Cap.	W. R. Oppenheimer.	2 <sup>nd</sup> " "	2. 2. 0
	A. T. Simpson.	3 <sup>rd</sup> " "	1. 1. 0
	R. L. L. Knipe.	Foster's Time.	2. 0. 0
	J. Craig.	G. C. Medal	10. 0
	F. Roskell.	" "	10. 0
	W. M. Owen	" "	10. 0
	S. Irving.	Prize	5 - 10. 1. 0
Sept <sup>8</sup> <sup>th</sup> Fourt	W. R. Oppenheimer	Fris Prize.	3. 3. 0
50 Miles H <sup>o</sup> Cap.	R. L. L. Knipe.	2 <sup>nd</sup> & Foster's Time	4. 2. 0
	R. E. Prichard.	3 <sup>rd</sup> Prize.	1. 1. 0
	F. J. Cheminai.	G. C. Medal	10. 0
	J. Craig.	" "	10. 0
	A. M. Buck.	Prize	5. -
	F. Wood.	" "	5 - 9. 16. 0
100 Miles unpaired	R. L. L. Knipe. 100 miles unpaired Single		
	Bicycle N. R. Record.		2. 2. 0 2. 2. 0
12 Hours. unpaired	W. R. Oppenheimer. 12 hours unpaired		
	Single Bicycle N. R. Record.		2. 2. 0 2. 2. 0
		Grand Total	£ 74. 14. 0

minutes of Committee meeting held at Laurence Hotel on Monday Janry 14<sup>th</sup> 1901

Present M<sup>r</sup>. A. B. White in the chair  
 Mess<sup>rs</sup> C. J. Conway, J. H. Cook & Edwards, Dr Fell & H. Koerner & B. Mercen W. R. Oppenheimer W. M. Owen H. Poole & Roskell W. R. Toft & E. S. Worth and the Hon Secretary.

Minutes The minutes of the last Committee meeting were read and confirmed

Resignations The resignations of Mess<sup>rs</sup> E. Cottle W. H. Cottle & A. Waring were accepted with regret <sup>from active membership and by W. W. Shaw from Honorary membership</sup>

The Secretary was instructed to write Mess<sup>rs</sup> J. C. Robinson and W. F. Collier and ask them to reconsider their resignations with a view to consenting to become Honorary members.

M<sup>r</sup>. R. H. Carlisle was at his request transferred to the Honorary list

The Secretary was instructed to write Mess<sup>rs</sup> W. C. Holt, C. F. Outram, W. Shelley, W. Tomlin & A. Tounley and R. Butterwith calling their attention to their overdue subscriptions and to ask them if they desired to continue their membership.

The ~~Secretary~~ <sup>Committee</sup> decided ~~unanimously~~ to strike off the list of Honorary members the name of M<sup>r</sup>. G. P. Mills

R. R. A Delegates Mess<sup>rs</sup> J. D. Siddley and W. F. Collier were on the proposition of M<sup>r</sup>. H. Poole seconded by M<sup>r</sup>. W. R. Toft elected as the Clubs Delegates to the R. R. A

N. R. R. A Delegates Mess<sup>rs</sup> F. H. Koerner and E. S. Worth were on the

proposition of M: H Poole seconded by M: W. R.  
TOP elected as the Clubs delegates to the  
N. R. R. A with the understanding that M: F Roskell  
was to take M: Kousens place if the latter were elected  
Hon Secy of the N. R. R. A

#### Fixtures

Fixtures for February were arranged as follows

- 2 Hoxley (Green Lodge)
- 9 Cronton (The Unicorn)
- 11 Committee Meeting
- 16 Chester (Bull + Steerup)
- 23 Sawkey Chapel (Sawkey Chapel House)

#### New members

M: G. R. Peers proposed by M: P. C. Beardwood  
+ seconded by M: W. P. Cook — M: H. H. Peers  
proposed by M: A. E. Beardwood + seconded by M:  
F. Roskell — M: E. R. Whitten proposed by  
M: A. N. Draxin + seconded by M: C. J. Conway  
— and M: J. M. James proposed by M: S. S.  
Worth and seconded by M: W. P. Cook were  
elected active members of the Club.

The President read a letter from M: F. Del  
Strother offering a Cigarette Case for com-  
-petition among the younger members at the  
discretion of the Committee and on the prop-  
-osition of M: H. Poole seconded by M: J. M. Cook  
it was decided to offer it to the best placed  
member in the 100 miles Invitation Handicap  
and the Secretary was instructed to write to  
M: Del Strother thanking him for his generosity  
and informing him of the Committees decision.

It was decided that the Prize List remain  
the same as last year.

#### Account

The A/c of Messrs Mills + Knight £ 1. 5. 6 was  
passed for payment

a letter was read from M: Hilditch of Hunt  
Cross and the Secretary was instructed to  
write expressing regret at the mistake that  
had been made and to pay £ 1. 0. 0 towards  
the loss incurred thereby.

Alex. G. White.

Confirmed 11<sup>th</sup> Feb 1901

Minutes of a Committee Meeting held at Laurence  
Hotel Monday February 11<sup>th</sup> 1901

Present M: A. E. White in the chair  
Mess: F. J. Cheminai J H Cook E. Edwards  
W R Fell G Bremer W R Oppenheimer  
H. Poole F. Roskell, W R Toft E G. Worth  
& the Hon Secy.

Minute The minute of the last Committee meeting were  
read & confirmed.

The Secretary reported that no replies had been  
received to two letters sent to each of the  
following: <sup>mess</sup> W H. C. Holdt, C F. Getman, W  
Shelley, W. Tomlin and G. A. Townley  
Active members, and M: R. Butterfield  
Honorary member and on the proposition  
of M: H. Poole seconded by M: J H Cook  
their names were removed from the  
list of members.

The Secretary read letters from M: S. P. Mills  
and reply sent to same and on the proposition  
of M: J H Cook seconded by M: W. R. Toft  
it was resolved to replace M: S. P. Mills on  
the list of Honorary members

The Secretary read a letter from M: W. F. Collier  
and reported a telephonic message from  
M: J. C. Robinson agreeing to withdraw  
his resignation and become Honorary  
members

The Secretary read letters from M: L. Fletcher  
thanking the Club for making him a life  
Active member, & from M: F. C. Del Strocker  
endorsing the Committee's decision relative  
to the Prize he sent.

The Secretary read a letter from M: Brocklebank  
relative to the subscription of M: J. J. Brocklebank  
and was instructed to ~~write~~ <sup>reply</sup> that M: Brocklebank  
would be kept in the list of Active members  
without subscription this year as he was  
serving the country in South Africa

The Secretary read a circular letter from the  
N. R. R. A giving the agenda for the Annual  
General meeting

Fixtures Fixtures for March were arranged as follows:  
2<sup>nd</sup> Cronton (Unicorn)  
9<sup>th</sup> Hoylake (Green Lodge)  
11 Committee meeting  
16 Wilderspool, Warrington (Saracens Head)  
23 Ormskirk (Kings Arms)  
30<sup>th</sup> Chester (Bull Stimp)

New members M: S. J. Lancaster proposed by M: P. C. Beardwood  
& seconded by M: W. P. Cook — M: L. Oppenheimer  
proposed by M: W. R. Oppenheimer & seconded by  
M: E. Buckley — M: W. T. Usables proposed  
by M: R. E. Prichard & seconded by M: H. M. Buck  
& M: H. W. Vos proposed by M: W. P. Cook & seconded  
by M: J. H. Cook were elected Active members  
of the Club

The Racing Programme, Tours etc were arranged as follows

April 20<sup>th</sup> 1<sup>st</sup> 50 miles unpaced Handicap  
May 11<sup>th</sup> 2<sup>nd</sup> " " "  
May 27<sup>th</sup> 100 miles unpaced imitation H'dcap  
June 14/15<sup>th</sup> <sup>with Monday</sup> all night ride to York  
July 12/13<sup>th</sup> 24 Hours ride  
Aug 3/5<sup>th</sup> Tour in Derbyshire  
Aug 17<sup>th</sup> 3<sup>rd</sup> 50 miles unpaced Handicap  
Sept 7<sup>th</sup> 4<sup>th</sup> 50 miles " "

Course Committee - on the proposition of Mr. E. Edwards seconded by Mr. F. J. Cheminais, Messrs F. H. Koenen, E. G. Worth and the Hon Secy were elected as Course Committee.

Handicap Committee - on the proposition of Mr. D. R. Fell seconded by Mr. F. Ruskell, Messrs W. R. Toft, E. G. Worth and the Hon Secy were elected as Handicap Committee.

Captain's Badge - on the proposition of Mr. H. Poole seconded by Mr. W. R. Toft it was decided to provide the Captain with a badge and the Secretary was instructed to obtain from Mr. H. P. Spence any badges remaining in his possession.

S. G. White.

Confirmed March 11<sup>th</sup> 1901

Minutes of a Committee meeting held at Lawrence Hotel Monday March 11<sup>th</sup> 1901

Present Mr. A. G. White in the Chair  
Messrs C. J. Conway, T. B. Conway, J. H. Cook, E. Edwards, D. R. Fell, E. B. Mercer, H. Poole, F. Ruskell, W. R. Toft, E. G. Worth and the Hon Secy.

Minutes of the last Committee meeting were read & confirmed.

Fixtures Fixtures for April were arranged as follows  
5<sup>th</sup>/8<sup>th</sup> Easter Tour to Bellows & Coed (Glan Aber)  
11<sup>th</sup> Committee Meeting  
13<sup>th</sup> High Leigh (CTC Farm)  
20<sup>th</sup> Fifty miles unpaced handicap  
27<sup>th</sup> Pulford - (8 rovers arms)

NRRA Delegate

Mr. H. Poole was on the proposition of Mr. E. Edwards seconded by Mr. J. H. Cook elected Club delegate to the NRRA in place of Mr. E. G. Worth who has been elected President of that Association.

The Secretary read a letter from Mr. J. D. Siddeley asking if the Club required any items put on the Agenda of the Annual General Meeting of the R. R. A and was instructed to write Mr. A. F. Sibley urging the appointment of Mr. H. Poole as timekeeper for the R. R. A in this district and also to write Messrs J. D. Siddeley & W. F. Collier instructing them to support this.

The Secretary read a letter from the Hon Secy

of the North Road C.C. suggesting an inter club run at Shrewsbury on ~~the~~ Sunday and ~~the~~ was instructed to reply that the Club would be pleased to meet the North Road Club on that day at Shrewsbury but preferred that the meeting should not be called an inter club run as any mention made of it for fear of police interference with the 100 mile race next day.

Sub to Road  
- members fund

X:  
on the proposition of Mr. C. J. Conway seconded by Mr. J. H. Cook it was decided to send a subscription of 10/6 to the Manchester Road members fund.

The Secretary submitted draft of the proposed Circular re Easter Programme etc and on the motion of Mr. W. R. Toft seconded by Mr. S. G. Worth it was resolved that the Saturday excursion from Bettus to Conway Penmaenour + Bangor, returning by the Pass of Nant Fawon + Capel Curig -

Star:

The Secretary read a letter from Mr. F. H. Koenen complaining on behalf of several Manchester members about a paragraph in the Annual report referring to several of them touring last Easter + not reaching Bettus + coed till the Saturday night and was instructed to reply that the Committee fully endorsed the paragraph referred to and felt that if such a practice were to grow it would add considerably to the difficulty in making satisfactory arrangements in the future - and suggesting

that ~~the~~ the Manchester members might get their coast ride and still get to Bettus on the Friday by leaving the coast at Conway while the rest of the coast will be covered by the Saturday excursion this year

a/c

The Ac of the Northern Publishing Co £ 1. 4. 6 was passed for payment

Timekeeper on the proposition of Mr. S. G. Worth seconded by Mr. C. J. Conway it was decided that the services of Mr. H. Poole be employed as timekeeper in all events when available.

Invitation  
for 100

The Secretary was instructed to issue invitations to North Road C.C. + Bath Road Club to send any of their members; Yorkshire Rds Club Manchester Wheelers, Manchester Wednesday C.C., Manchester B.C. Speedwell B.C., Irish Road Club, Warrington C.C. Hotts Conistrian C.C., Midland C + A C, Catford C.C., North L'pool B.C. Liverpool Wheelers to each send 2 members and Congleton C.C., Newport (Mun) C.C., Macclesfield C.C., St. Helens C.C., Stockport C.C., Cheate C.C., Sale C.C., L'pool C.C., Wrexham C.C. and B'head C.C. to each send 1 member to compete in the Hundred Miles Handicap -

Alfred G. White.

Confirmed April 11<sup>th</sup> 1901

Minutes of a committee meeting held at Lawrence Hotel  
Thursday April 11<sup>th</sup> 1901

Present: M: A. G. White in the chair - Messrs: F. J. Cheminier  
W: C J Conway, T B, Conway, J H Book  
E. Edwards, W R Fell, F H Koenen, G. B. Mercer  
W. M. Owen, H. Poole, F. Roskell, W R Toft, E G. Worth and  
The Hon Sec

Minutes The minutes of the last Committee meeting were  
read & confirmed

Fixtures Fixtures for May were arranged as follows:  
4<sup>th</sup> Eddisbury Lodge near Kelsall  
11<sup>th</sup> 50 miles handicap  
13<sup>th</sup> Committee Meeting  
18 Malpas (Red Lion)  
25 Nantwich (Crown)  
27 Whit Sunday 100 miles invitation handicap -

Course for "50"  
+100 miles  
Refer page for 50  
The 50 miles course was discussed & the alteration  
proposed was left to the course committee to  
decide -

The Secretary read a letter from the Secy of  
the Manchester Wednesday C.C regarding the  
use of Bricknell geared m/c's in the Invitation  
100 & was instructed to reply that only those  
entrants specifying Bricknell gear in their  
entry form would be allowed to start on a  
Bricknell geared machine - and the Secy  
was also instructed to communicate this decision  
to all other invited clubs.

100  
minutes

The Secretary read a letter from the Secy of the  
L'pool C.C asking for permission to nominate  
two members to ride in the 100 mile handicap  
and was instructed to reply granting the request.

on the proposition of M: E. G. Worth seconded  
by M: J H Book it was resolved to invite the  
Leeds Road Club, Cheshire Road Club and  
Manchester Clarion C.C to each send one member  
to compete in the 100 mile handicap

new member M: J H Senter proposed by M: H Poole &  
seconded by M: W R Toft - was elected an  
Active member -

The Secretary read a letter from M: Davies  
Capt. of Warrington C.C regarding accommodation  
in that town & reported having replied that  
it was probably too late for this season.

A. G. White

Confirmed May 13<sup>th</sup> 1901

Minutes of a Special Committee meeting held at Eddisbury Lodge near Kelsall Saturday May 4<sup>th</sup> 1901

Present M<sup>r</sup>. A. G. White in the chair  
Mess<sup>rs</sup>: F. J. Cheminai, C. J. Conway, T. B. Conway  
D. R. Fell F. H. Koenen W. M. Owen W. R. Oppenheimer  
W. R. Oppenheimer, F. Roskell W. R. Toft. E. G. Work & the Hon Secy -

The Secretary read reports from two checkers and two riders in the last unpaced "50" regarding the trouble caused by M<sup>r</sup>. R. L. L. Knipe being followed; and a protest lodged by another competitor against this method of running the unpaced races, and after some discussion it was resolved on the proposition of the Secy seconded by M<sup>r</sup>. T. B. Conway that in future no competitor be allowed to be followed or to be fed except by a person on foot -

The Secretary was instructed to write M<sup>r</sup>. Knipe & inform him that no charges had been made against him personally & that the sole question was as to the advisability of allowing followers at all.

A. G. White.

Confirmed May 13<sup>th</sup> 1901

Minutes of a Committee meeting held at Laurence Hotel Monday May 13<sup>th</sup> 1901

Present M<sup>r</sup>. A. G. White in the chair  
Mess<sup>rs</sup>: F. J. Cheminai, C. J. Conway, T. B. Conway  
J. H. Cook, E. Edward, D. R. Fell, E. B. Mercer  
W. R. Oppenheimer W. M. Owen, H. Poole, F. Roskell, W. R. Toft  
E. G. Work & the Hon Secy

Minutes - The minutes of the last Committee meeting were read & confirmed

The minutes of the Special Committee meeting were read & confirmed -

Fixtures Fixtures for June were arranged as follows:  
1<sup>st</sup> Chester (Bull & Sturup)  
8<sup>th</sup> High Legh (C.T.C. Farm) Club Photo by M<sup>r</sup>. C. J. Conway at 5.30  
10<sup>th</sup> Committee meeting  
14/15 all night ride to York (Station Hotel)  
22<sup>nd</sup> Great Budworth (The Book Inn)  
29<sup>th</sup> Pulford (Groves Arms) -

all night ride to York - The Secy submitted draft of circular which was approved -

New members M<sup>r</sup>. J. T. McKethrick proposed by M<sup>r</sup>. P. C. Beardwood & seconded by M<sup>r</sup>. D. R. Fell, and M<sup>r</sup>. W. Bland proposed by M<sup>r</sup>. E. Buckley & seconded by M<sup>r</sup>. W. P. Cook were elected active members of the Club.

Correspondence The Secretary read a letter from the Secy of the North L'pool B.C. applying for permission to nominate a third member to compete in

The 100 mile Invitation Handicap will start on Sunday  
I was instructed to reply refusing the request  
on the grounds that the acceptances were  
already numerous enough.

The Secretary read a letter from the Secy of the  
North Road C.C. relative to the meeting at  
Shrewsbury on Whit Sunday -

Courses etc  
for "100"

The details of course, checking marshalling +  
feeding arrangements for 100 mile Invitation  
Handicap were discussed at length.

Referee  
+ Judge

On the motion of Mr. H. Poole seconded by Mr. J. H.  
Cook it was decided that a Judge + Referee  
be appointed to take charge of the Start of  
the Clubs races -

On the motion of Mr. E. Edwards seconded by  
Mr. E. G. Wash, Mr. A. E. White was  
appointed to act as official in charge of the  
100 miles Invitation Handicap -

Some discussion took place as to the indiscreet  
reports appearing in the papers regarding the  
Club's affairs and the Committee expressed  
the opinion that newspaper reports should only  
be supplied by the Secretary and that it was  
inadvisable of members to supply the press with  
any information.

~~Further~~ Further discussion followed on the  
action of the Secretary in calling a Special  
Committee meeting at Eddisbury Lodge and

The Committee expressed the opinion that it was  
most undesirable that meetings should be held out  
of Liverpool or at Club fixtures.

A/c: The 4c of Messrs Thomas Coy for £ 6. 17. 6 was  
passed for payment.

A. E. White.

Confirmed June 10<sup>th</sup> 1901

Minutes of a Committee meeting held at Lawrence Hotel  
Monday June 10<sup>th</sup> 1901

Present

Mr. A. E. White in the Chair  
Messrs F. J. Cheminai, C. J. Conway, T. B. Conway,  
J. H. Cook, E. Edwards, D. R. Fell, F. H. Koenen  
G. B. Meier, W. Mowen, H. Poole, F. Roskell  
W. R. Top, E. G. Wash + the Hon Secy

Minutes

The minutes of the last Committee meeting were read + confirmed

Fixtures -

Fixtures for July were arranged as follows -  
6<sup>th</sup> High Leigh (CTC Farm)  
8<sup>th</sup> Committee meeting  
12/13<sup>th</sup> 24 Hours Road Ride  
20 Little Budworth (Red Lion)  
27<sup>th</sup> Fulford (Sovereign Arms)

New member

Mr. R. W. Stephenson proposed by Mr. J. E. Green  
and seconded by Mr. E. A. Tooth was elected  
an active member

24 Hours  
Ride  
Course +  
arrangements

The course committee submitted several alterations  
in the course which with modifications were  
adopted after considerable discussion; and the  
arrangements for feeding etc were also discussed.



Accounts - The following accounts were passed for payment:-  
- Feeding expense 100 mile Invitation Handicap -  
Lamb Drm Edgmond 10/- per Mr. E. Edwards,  
Cradington £1.0.0 per Mr. J. H. Cook  
Training Mr. H. Poole for training two 50 mile  
Handicaps and 100 mile Invitation handicap  
£2.2.0 -

A. G. White

Confirmed July 8<sup>th</sup> 1901

Minutes of a Committee meeting held at Laurence Hotel  
Monday July 8<sup>th</sup> 1901

Present Mr. A. G. White in the chair  
Messrs F. J. Cheminai, C. J. Conway, T. B. Conway  
J. H. Cook, E. Edwards, W. R. Fell, B. B.  
Mercer, W. R. Oppenheimer, W. M. Owen  
H. Poole, F. Roskell, W. R. Toft, E. G. Worth  
& the Hon Secy

minutes - The minutes of the last Committee meeting were  
read & confirmed -

Fixtures Fixtures for August were arranged as follows  
3/5 Tour in Derbyshire  
10<sup>th</sup> Broxton (Royal Oak)  
12<sup>th</sup> Committee meeting  
17<sup>th</sup> Fifty mile Handicap  
24<sup>th</sup> Pulford (Grosvenor Arms)  
31<sup>st</sup> Great Budworth (Cook)

new member. Mr. W. Osborne proposed by Mr. F. H. Kewen and  
seconded by Mr. W. P. Cook was elected an active  
member of the club -

Correspondence The Hon Secy read a letter from Mr. L. Oppenheimer  
calling attention to the fact that the Fourth 50  
mile Handicap had been arranged for Sep<sup>r</sup> 7<sup>th</sup> the  
same day as the Horse show at Knuetford and  
on the proposition of Mr. W. R. Toft seconded by  
Mr. H. Poole the date was altered to Sep<sup>r</sup> 14<sup>th</sup> -

24 Hours ride The arrangements for the 24 Hours road ride  
were discussed at length & it was decided that  
any competitor using the huddersfield extension  
must obtain check @ Red Lion & the Secy was  
instructed to so inform them -

August Tour to Derbyshire The route & arrangements for the August tour  
in Derbyshire were discussed & it was decided  
to leave the details to Mr. E. G. Worth -

A/c The account of the Northern Publishing Coy  
£1.7.6 for printing etc was passed for  
payment

Confirmed August 12<sup>th</sup> 1901

G. B. Mercer

Minutes of a Committee Meeting held at Laurence Hotel  
Monday August 12<sup>th</sup> 1901

Present M: G. B. Mercer in the chair  
Mess: F. J. Cheminai C J Conway J H Book  
E Edwards W R Fell W M Owen H Poole  
F. Roskell W R Toft A. G. White, E. G. Worth  
& the Hon Sec:

Minutes The minutes of the last Committee meeting were read & confirmed

Fixtures Fixtures for September were arranged as follows:  
7<sup>th</sup> Farndon (The Raven)  
9<sup>th</sup> Committee Meeting  
14<sup>th</sup> 50 miles Handicap  
21<sup>st</sup> Pulford (Grosvenor Arms)  
28 High hegh (CTC Farm)

Referee & Judge for "50" on the proposition of M: W R Toft seconded by M: W R Fell, M: G. B. Mercer was appointed to act as official in charge of the 50 miles Handicap Aug 20<sup>th</sup> -

24 Hours Road Ride The Secretary reported to the meeting the various times & distances accomplished by the riders and on the proposition of M: J H Book seconded by M: F. Roskell it was decided to award the Third prize to M: W. R. Oppenheimer

Feeding a/c's On the proposition of M: H. Poole seconded by M: W. R. Toft the Treasurer was instructed to pay the feeding a/c's as follows:  
White Horse Wern, £ 1. 1. 0, The Farm Cranage

5/-, The old Bell Hill Column 17/-, Barley mow Newport 16/8, Bull & Stump Chester £ 2. 10. 0, CTC Farm High hegh £ 1. 0. 0 The Raven Press Heath £ 1. 10. 0 The Brown hantwich £ 5. 0. 0 M: H Poole for tuning £ 2. 2. 0  
M: a guide of £ 10 -  
on the proposition of M: H Poole seconded by M: W R. Fell the proposition of these expenses to be paid by competitors was decided as follows:  
M: R L L Ruise & M: W R Oppenheimer £ 1. each  
Mess: H. M. Bux, R E Prichard, W M Owen & Wood and S Irving 10/- each - Mess: W. C. Humphers, H W Keizer & L. Oppenheimer 7/6 each -

Correspondence  
Tandem  
in Sep<sup>r</sup> '50

The Secy read a communication from M: H W Keizer asking the Committee <sup>to consider</sup> ~~whether~~ the question of allowing Tandems to compete in the 50 miles Handicap on Sep: 14<sup>th</sup> and it was decided that Tandem entries be accepted for that date with the proviso that they be not eligible for Fastest Time medal and must accomplish 15 minutes better time for the Standard medals as fixed for singles -

New member M: C. E. Lyrise wood proposed by M: H W Keizer & seconded by M: T. W. Atkinson was duly elected an active member.

Correspondence The Secy reported correspondence with M: R. H Carlisle relative to his ineligibility to compete in club events, which was approved of -

The Secy read a letter from the Secy of

The North L'pool B.C. suggesting an inter club  
50 miles unpassed road race - 6 aside - and  
was instructed to reply that the Committee  
could not consider the matter as under  
present conditions it was inadvisable to  
hold inter club races -

A.G. White

Confirmed Sept 9<sup>th</sup> 1901

Minutes of a Committee meeting held at Laurence Hotel  
Monday September 9<sup>th</sup> 1901

Present M: A. G. White in the chair  
Mess: F. J. Chenuin <sup>T. B. Conway</sup> J. H. Book  
E. Edwards <sup>E. B. Mercer</sup> W. R. Oppenheimer, H.  
Poole, F. Roskell W. R. Toft, E. G. Worth  
& the Hon Secy

Minutes The minutes of the last Committee meeting were  
read & confirmed

Fixtures Fixtures for October were arranged as follows:  
5<sup>th</sup> Chester (Bull & Stirrup)  
12 High Leck (C.T.C. Farms)  
14 Committee meeting  
19 Puffin (Provenance) week end near to Llangollen  
26 Sausage Chapel (Sausage Chapel House) Royal Hotel

Just before on the proposition of M: E. B. Mercer seconded  
for "50" by M: T. B. Conway, M: A. G. White was  
appointed to act as official in charge of the  
50 miles Handicap Sept 14<sup>th</sup>.

Correspondence - The Secy read a letter from the Hon Secy  
of the North L'pool B.C. ~~expressing~~ <sup>expressing</sup> that club  
regret at the Committee's decision on the  
question of an inter club unpassed 50 miles  
road race.

accounts in the proposition of M: J. H. Cook seconded  
by M: W. R. Oppenheimer the following a/c's  
were passed for payment - Messrs Mill & Knight  
£4. 3. 6 and Northern Publishing Coy 12/-  
both for printing etc -

Financial forecast - In the absence of the Hon Treasurer, the  
Honary Secretary presented his financial  
forecast which was discussed at length.

A.G. White

Confirmed October 14<sup>th</sup> 1901

Minutes of a Committee meeting held at Laurence  
Hotel Monday October 14<sup>th</sup> 1901

Present M: A. G. White in the chair  
Mess: C. J. Conway, T. B. Conway, J. H. Book  
E. H. Koenen, E. B. Mercer, W. M. Owen  
H. Poole, F. Roskell, W. R. Toft, E. G. Worth  
and the Hon Secy.

Minutes The minutes of the last Committee meeting  
were read & confirmed

Fixtures Fixtures for November were arranged as follows:  
2<sup>nd</sup> Hunts Cross (Hunts Cross Hotel)  
9<sup>th</sup> Ormskirk (Kings Arms) week end near to Southport  
(Bald Arms)

- 11<sup>th</sup> Committee meeting
- 16<sup>th</sup> Cranston (The Union)
- 23 Chester (Bull + Stump)
- 30 Saussey Chapel (Saussey Chapel House)

Fixtures for the winter months were also arranged as follows: Hunts Cross Dec. 7<sup>th</sup> + Jan. 4<sup>th</sup>

Prize list The Secy submitted draft of Prize list which was passed on the proposition of Mr. J.H. Cook seconded by Mr. F. Roskell.

Mr. W. Osborne was awarded a standard medal for his ride of 100 miles unpaced in 5. 35. 0 on the proposition of Mr. F. H. Koenen, seconded by Mr. F. Roskell

Mr. J.M. James was awarded a record medal for his ride of 100 miles paced in 4. 43. 25 on the proposition of Mr. W.R. Toft seconded by Mr. H. Poole.

Winter Entertainments Committee - Mr. F. J. Chennaman was appointed to take entire charge of the musical programmes at the winter runs on the proposition of Mr. F. Roskell seconded by Mr. C. J. Conway.

Accounts on the proposition of Mr. W. M. Owen seconded by Mr. J. H. Cook the following a/c's were passed for payment: Mr. H. Poole £1. 1. 0 for tuning last two 50 miles Handicaps, and Mrs. Mills + Knight £2. 2. 6 for printing etc.

Correspondence The Secy reported correspondence with the Secy of the N. R. L. A relative to the insufficient notice given by Mr. M. Higham for his 24 hours unpaced record ride and it was decided to leave the action of the Clubs delegates to their own discretion.

Confirmed November 11<sup>th</sup> 1901.  
David R. Fell

Minutes of a Committee meeting held at Laurence Hotel Monday November 11<sup>th</sup> 1901

Present Mr. D. R. Fell in the chair  
Messrs: C. J. Conway, T. B. Conway, J. H. Cook  
E. Edwards, G. B. Mercer, H. Poole, F. Roskell, W. R. Toft, E. & G. Work + the Hon Secy.

Minutes The minutes of the last Committee meeting were read + confirmed

Fixtures: Fixtures for December were arranged as follows:  
7<sup>th</sup> Hunts Cross (Hunts Cross Hotel)  
9<sup>th</sup> Committee meeting  
14 Hinderton (Shrewsbury Arms)  
21 Warrington (Patten Arms)  
26 ~~Chester~~ (Bull + Stump) Boxing day run - Meet  
Landing stage 10. 20 Woodside boat. Dinner 1. 0 P.M.  
28 Cranston (The Union) -

The Secy reported that owing to serious illness in the family of Mr. Haughton the run fixed

for Croton, Nov: 16<sup>th</sup> could not be held and  
it was decided to make the fixture to Saukey  
Chapel (Saukey Chapel House) —

Resignation The resignation of M: A. S. Heason from  
Active membership was accepted with regret  
on the proposition of M: J. H. Cook seconded by  
M: E. B. Mercer.

newmembers M: W. Arnold proposed by M: J. H. Koenen  
seconded by M: W. P. Cook was elected  
an active member of the club —

Correspondence The Secy read letters from M: W. Osborne  
and M: Jim James expressing their thanks  
appreciation for the medals awarded them  
at the last Committee meeting.

Alfred G. White

Confirmed Dec: 9<sup>th</sup> 1901

Minutes of a Committee meeting held at Laurences Hotel  
Monday December 9<sup>th</sup> 1901

Present M: A. G. White in the chair — Mess: F. J.  
Cheminais, Mess: C. J. Conway, T. B. Conway, J. H. Cook  
E. Edwards D. R. Fell E. B. Mercer, ~~M. H. Park~~  
W. R. Oppenheimer, W. M. Owen, H. Pool  
F. Roskell, W. R. Toft, E. G. Work & H. H. Halsey

Minutes The minutes of the last Committee meeting were  
read & confirmed.

Fixtures Fixtures for January 1902 were arranged as follows.

- 4<sup>th</sup> Hunts Cross (Hunts Cross Hotel)
- 9<sup>th</sup> Annual meeting
- 11<sup>th</sup> Hoxlake (Green Lodge Hotel)
- 13<sup>th</sup> Committee meeting
- 18<sup>th</sup> Saukey Chapel (Saukey Chapel House)
- 25<sup>th</sup> Croton (The Museum)

Annual Dinner — on the proposition of M: T. B. Conway  
seconded by M: D. R. Fell it was decided  
after some discussion, not to hold any Annual  
Dinner

newmembers - M: H. Park proposed by M: W. P. Cook  
seconded by M: J. H. Cook and M: H. E.  
Grove proposed by M: E. R. Lichtenberg  
seconded by M: W. P. Cook were elected  
Active members of the Club.

M: J. Park proposed by M: W. P. Cook,  
seconded by M: J. H. Cook was elected an  
Honorary member of the club —

Resignations - The resignation of Mr. Norman Crooke from Active Membership was accepted with regret on the proposition of Mr. G. B. Mercer seconded by Mr. H. Poole.

Circumstances The Hon Secy read a letter from Mr. J. V. Marchanton resigning his active membership owing to his going abroad and it was decided that a motion be placed on the Agenda of the Annual General meeting in the name of Mr. T. B. Conway to make Mr. Marchanton an Honorary member as per Rule 23.

The Hon Secy read a letter from Mr. J. Fowler resigning his active membership and was instructed to reply that the Committee would consider only one year's Subscription now due and trusted Mr. Fowler would leave the matter open for another year in the hopes that circumstances might change for the better.

The Hon Secy read a letter from Mr. H. W. Gos suggesting the issue of Membership cards giving the members address + telephone numbers + it was decided that such cards were not advisable but that the suggestion regarding members addresses be accepted + adopted in the issue of the next Annual report.

Account. The Account of the Northern Publishing Coy - 7/- for Stationery was passed for payment on the proposition of Mr. H. Poole seconded by Mr. W. R. Toft

Agenda  
A.G.M.

The meeting closed with a general discussion of the Agenda for the Annual General Meeting.

## Prize list 1901

Event	Winners	Prize	Amount	Total
April 20 <sup>th</sup>	W. R. Oppenheimer	1 <sup>st</sup> + Fastest	5 3 0	
50 miles unpaced H'cap	S. Irving	2 <sup>nd</sup> prize	2 2 0	
	F. Roskell	3 -	1 1 0	
	R. E. Prichard	G. C. Medal	10 0	
	H. M. Bux	Bronze -	5 0	
	F. Wood	- -	5 0	
	J. H. Cook	- -	5 0	
	R. L. L. Kuiper	G. C. -	10 0	10 1 0
May 11 <sup>th</sup>	R. L. L. Kuiper	1 <sup>st</sup> + Fastest	5 3 0	
50 miles unpaced H'cap	W. R. Oppenheimer	2 <sup>nd</sup> prize	2 2 0	
	F. Wood	3 <sup>rd</sup> -	1 1 0	
	A. T. Simpson	G. C. Medal	10 0	
	W. M. Owen	- -	10 0	
	S. Irving	- -	10 0	
	F. Roskell	- -	10 0	
	F. J. Cheminai	- -	10 0	
	R. E. Prichard	- -	10 0	
	J. E. Green	- -	10 0	
	F. Bird	- -	10 0	12 6 0
May 27 <sup>th</sup>	W. Osborne	Stairport cc	First Prize 5 5 0	
100 miles Int. unpaced H'cap	W. R. Oppenheimer	1	Standard C 1 10 -	
	R. S. Cobley	NRCC	2 <sup>nd</sup> Prize 3 3 0	
	H. A. Brack		Del. Striker's Prize 3 <sup>rd</sup> Prize + Fastest 4 4 0	
	W. M. Owen		Standard A 10 0	
			- A 10 0	15 2 0
			Carried Forward	37 9 0

		Brought Forward		£	37. 9. 0
July 12. 13 24 Hours Ride	R. L. L. Kuiper	1st Prize	5. 5. 0		
	" "	12 Hours Record	2. 2. 0		
	" "	24 " "	2. 2. 0		
	W. M. Owen	2nd Prize	1. 11. 6		
	and	24 Hours Record	1. 1. 0		
	F. Wood	2nd Prize	1. 11. 6		
	"	12 Hours <sup>Standard</sup> B	10 0		
	"	24 Hours Record	1. 1. 0		
	W. R. Oppenheimer	3rd Prize	2 2 0		
	"	12 Hours <sup>Standard</sup> D	1. 15. 0		
	H. M. Buex &	} 24 Hours Standard A	12 6		
	R. E. Prichard		12 6		
	S. Irving	12 Hrs <sup>Standard</sup> B	1. 0. 0		
	"	24 " <sup>Standard</sup> B	1. 7. 6		
	W. C. Humphreys	12 " <sup>Standard</sup> B	1. 0. 0		
	H. W. Keiser	12 " <sup>Standard</sup> B	1. 0. 0		
	L. Oppenheimer	12 " <sup>Standard</sup> A	10 0	25. 3. 6	
Aug 17 <sup>th</sup> 50 miles unpaced H' cap	F. Roskell	1st Prize Fastest	5. 3. 0		
	R. E. Prichard	2nd Prize	2 2 0		
	H. M. Buex	3rd " "	1. 1. 0	8 6 0	
Sept 14 <sup>th</sup> 50 miles unpaced H' cap	L. Oppenheimer	1st Prize	3. 3. 0		
	E. Buxley	2nd " "	2. 2. 0		
	H. M. Buex	3rd " "	1. 1. 0		
	F. J. Cheminai	Es. C Medal	10 0		
	J. M. James	Fastest Time	2 0 0		
	A. T. Simpson	Es. C. Medal	10 0	9. 6. 0	
		Carried Forward		£	80. 4. 6

		Brought Forward		£	80. 4. 6
1st June	R. L. L. Kuiper	50 miles unpaced single bicycle	2. 27. 36		2 2 0
22nd June	H. M. Buex & R. E. Prichard	12 Hours unpaced Tandem	200 miles		2 2 0
10 Aug	F. H. Koenen & W. R. Oppenheimer	50 miles paced Tandem	2. 4. 46		2 2 0
21 Sept	J. M. James	100 miles paced single bicycle	4. 43. 25		2 2 0
Standard					
July 27	W. Osborne	100 miles unpaced single bicycle	5. 35. 0	Standard C	1 10 0
Attendance Prizes					15 0
Grand Total				£	90. 17. 6